# **NATIONAL ASSEMBLY SECRETARIAT**

# BULLETIN OF THE ASSEMBLY (40<sup>TH</sup> SESSION)

Date	Friday, the 17 <sup>th</sup> March, 2017	
Commenced at	10.30 A.M.	
Adjourned at	12.15 P.M.	
Total working hours	1 Hours 45 Minutes	
Presided by	Sardar Ayaz Sadiq, Speaker	
	National Assembly of Pakistan	
Attendance	157	

#### 1.

#### **TILAWAT AND NAAT**

- (i) Tilawat by Qari Abrar Hussain
  - (ii) Naat by Mr. Ali Raza Arshad

## **QUESTIONS**

Item No.	BUSINESS	PROCEEDINGS
2.	Questions entered in a separate list to be asked and answers given.	Question Nos. 213, 74, 214, 208, 215 and 216 were asked and their answers given. Question Nos. 100, 147, 70 and 228 were transferred to Cabinet Division, Interior Division and Finance Division, respectively, for answer on next Rota Day. Replies of Question Nos. 219 and 229 were not received.

## **OBSERVATION MADE BY MR. SPEAKER**

Mr. Speaker observed that Minister and Parliamentary Secretary for Capital Administration and Development and Minister for Law and Justice and Climate Change was not present during the Question Hour as they were attending the Business of the Senate. *Mr. Speaker directed Shaikh Aftab Ahmed, Minister for Parliamentary Affairs that he would coordinate with Chairman Senate and allocate separate Rota Day to each Ministry for Senate and National Assembly Business.* 

#### **LEAVE APPLICATIONS**

The leave applications of the Members who requested for grant of leave were read out by the honourable Speaker and granted.

#### **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

3. MS. KHALIDA MANSOOR
MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR
MS. SHAHNAZ SALEEM
MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN to invite attention of the Minister for Capital Administration and Development to a matter of urgent public importance regarding non-construction of overhead bridges on Kashmir Highway, Islamabad, causing grave concern amongst the public.

Attention was invited by Ms. Khalida Mansoor, MNA. Dr. Tariq Fazal Chaudhary, Minister of State for Capital Administration and Development made a brief statement followed by one question asked by

MS. KHALIDA MANSOOR

MS. SURRIYA ASGHAR

MS. SHAHNAZ SALEEM

MS. SHAKILA LUQMAN and answer given.

### **ANNOUNCEMENT**

Mr. Speaker welcomed a group of Faculty Members from COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad witnessing the proceedings of the Assembly.

#### PRESENTATION OF PERIODICAL REPORTS OF THE STANDING COMMITTEE

4.	MR. MUHAMMAD JUNAID ANWAR CHAUDHARY, Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January - June, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
5.	MR. MUHAMMAD JUNAID ANWAR CHAUDHARY, Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July -December, 2015 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National	Report presented.

	Assembly, 2007.	
6.	MR. MUHAMMAD JUNAID ANWAR CHAUDHARY, Chairman Standing Committee on Rules of Procedure and Privileges to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period January - June, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
7.	MIR AAMIR ALI KHAN MAGSI, Chairman Standing Committee on Overseas Pakistanis and Human Resource Development to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Ms. Shagufta Jumani, MNA on behalf of Mir Aamir Ali Khan Magsi presented the report.
8.	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN, Chairman Standing Committee on States and Frontier Regions to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
9.	COL. (RETD) AMIRULLAH MARWAT, Chairman Standing Committee on Federal Education and Professional Training to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.
10.	HAFIZ ABDUL KAREEM, Chairman Standing Committee on Religious Affairs and Inter-Faith Harmony to present the Periodical Report of the Committee for the period July - December, 2016 as required by rule 234-A of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the National Assembly, 2007.	Report presented.

## **CALLING ATTENTION NOTICE**

11.	ALHAJ SHAH JEE GUL AFRIDI	
	MR. QAISER JAMAL	
	MR. MUHAMMAD JAMAL-UD-DIN	
	MR. SAJID HUSSAIN TURI	
	SYED GHAZI GULAB JAMAL to invite	
	attention of the Minister for States and	
	Frontier Regions to a matter of urgent	Deferred for Monday, the 20 <sup>th</sup> March, 2017.
	public importance regarding recruitment	
	in FATA Secretariat being made	
	departmentally without involving	
	National Testing Service as ordered by	
	the Governor, Khyber Pakhtunkhwa,	
	causing grave concern amongst the	
	public.	

## **FATEHA**

The House offered *Fateha* for the departed soul of the Security Guard who was martyred at a Departmental Store in Faisalabad.

# **POINTS OF ORDER**

Name of member(s)	Subject
Dr. Nafisa Shah	Not convening the Meeting of the Standing Committee on the Rules of Procedure and Privilege to consider the amendment in the Rules regarding Committee of the whole House. Mr. Speaker advised the member to request the Chairman to convene Meeting.
Engineer Usman Khan Tarakai Sahibzada Tariq Ullah	Encroachment around the railway tracks. Khawaja Saad Rafique, Minister for Railways informed the member that the Ministry is looking into matter.
Col. (Retd) Amirullah Marwat	Non-compensation to the family of Security Guard who was martyred at a Departmental Store in Faisalabad by the Provincial Government.

The sitting of the Assembly was adjourned to meet again on Monday the 20<sup>th</sup> March, 2017 at 4.00 p.m.

Islamabad, the 17<sup>th</sup> March, 2017

ABDUL JABBAR ALI Secretary